
Dear Aark, 	 e/22/85 

Today I receiv from Jim "eear, to whom - carbon, several more excerpts from 

the FBI JFK assassination tialers, disclosed 4/25/65, to Mark Olen. A couple may 
be of interest to you. 

In the marguerite uswald tickler, Documents 32 and 33, reflect FeIBQ directives 

to Dallas to establioh a separate "arguerite Oswald file. It thus did not require 

any discovery from me to locate this file and no discovery from me could have enabled 

it to prove that it had complied. New Evidence, I'm pretty sure the second of tlis 

nature subsequent to the case gping up on aeeeal. 

enclode one page only of Document 1 from the marina 0 weld tickler, page 6. 

It recounts how the alleged assassin was so intent upon making his place in history 

he almost overselpt his rendezvous with destiny. 

The urine Oswald Tech. Surv. tickler holds the news account of an Fel statement 

after its electronic surveiliancq on her wer-: disclosed. I J.- elude it to give you 

an illestration of how the 211I lien without seeming to lie. Its on statement is that 

it "had conducted aalld eleetronie surveillance on Marina Ow id' e residence from Feb. 

29, 1964 to March 12, 1964, based upon written aeerovel sf the attorney general of 

the U, ited States." The Pei did not seek or pet np revel for bugeing her br)qif before 

he moved. in. It did eat ap,rovalf for the wiretapping only. Its reference to these 

urveillencee is in the ef.ngulyr. 


